
Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 

AUSLEY MCMULLEN 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

F'.O. BOX 391 (ZIF' 32302) 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 224-9115 F"AX (850) 222-7560 

Aprill8,2019 

HAND DELIVERED 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

FILED 4/18/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 03790-2019 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

Re: Review of20 19-2021 storm hardening plan, Tampa Electric Company 
FPSC Docket No. 20180145-EI 

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT ENCLOSED 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

We submit on behalf of Tampa Electric Company a single confidential version of the 
company's answer to Staffs Third Data Request (No. 23). This filing is being accompanied with 
a Request for Confidential Classification and Motion for Temporary Protective Order being 
separately filed this date with your office. 

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this 
letter and returning same to this writer. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

JDB/pp 
Enclosure 

cc: All parties of record (w/o enc.) 

Sincerely, 




